Claire Garbett

From: Goldsmith, Paul <paul.goldsmith@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 September 2021 14:14

To: planning@harborough.gov.uk

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Consultation - 21/01600/0UT
Categories: Claire

This Message originated outside your organization.
Hello,

The site lies fully within flood zone 1 and therefore we have no fluvial flood risk concerns associated with the
application.

| did want to point out that the redline boundary does interact with an unnamed watercourse/land drainage
channel. Therefore the applicant may need to obtain a consent/permit from the LLFA if any works are required in,
on or over this channel.

There are also no other environmental constraints associated with the site which fall within the remit of the EA and
therefore we have no further comment to make.

Many thanks
Paul

Paul Goldsmith
Planning Advisor
Sustainable Places Team

East Midlands Area

paul.goldsmith@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA
External 020 3025 3833

Internal 30253833

From: planning@harborough.gov.uk [mailto:planning@harborough.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 September 2021 12:31
Subject: Planning Consultation - 21/01600/0UT

Good morning,

Please find attached consultation letter in relation to the above planning application. We look forward to hearing
from you with a response within the next 21 days.

Thank you

Rudi Simpson

Strategic Growth Administrative Support Assistant

Planning Admin Direct Dial: 01858 821008

Direct Dial: 01858 821221

Email r.simpson@harborough.gov.uk

Website: http://www.harborough.gov.uk/
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business

purposes.



